
1

Fay Humpherson

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Yew Tree Cottage    KD/24/00356/DOM & KD/24/00357/LBC
Attachments: Michael Jackson2.doc; cadmjfh1.pdf; cadmjfh2.pdf

From: Roger Marchant 
Sent: 26 February 2024 10:28
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Yew Tree Cottage Glasshouse Lane Kirdford Billingshurst West Sussex RH14 OLT
KD/24/00356/DOM & KD/24/00357/LBC

This Message originated outside your organization.

C/O : Faye Humpherson

Good morning Faye

Please find attached amended plans and statements as requested.

Also I can confirm the works are solely for the replacement of the conservatory roof glass with natural slate seated on
the existing rafters.
Give you a call later this morning to check all received ok.

Kind regards

Roger

________________________________________________________________________

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.


